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      Hi I am Prince Arthur Philip George, the only son of Queen Elizabeth II and Prince Philip born in Buckingham Palace in London 

August 30, 1981. It is me who in the process of recovering my identity and being free went in Accra in February 2014 for doing the 

visa of our Kingdom under the name of Hassane Issoufou, a Nigerien born on September 28, 1983 (as that was the false and criminal 

identity that was forged me for registering me at school) in Dosso, Niger. The transit visa I requested was denied to me but I was 

recognized by UK Visa and Immigration service in Accra as British and was given with the same decision on the visa refusal an 

authorization to enter in our Kingdom through the Post Reference: Accra/ 817783 (see a scanning of passport and of the Post 

Reference on page 7) that was marked on my passport on February 14, 2014. And the authorization to enter in our Kingdom was 

done through an unclassified document which references I gave.  Few months later, in March 2014 I made progress in the 

uncovering of my identity and requested a British Passport under the name of Joseph Hassane born on August 30, 1981. My 

passport application number is 2279337365 and the authorization code is 981219. Here is your email address through which I sent 

you those passport files: Durham International Team 12 <DurhamInternational@hmpo.gsi.gov.uk> .  Since then I sent you 

through emails many proofs of my citizenship that you declared not seeing, I did not until now received my passport. It was recently 

that I uncovered my total identity, with endless proofs. 

    Below follow is a short narration of my identity and the injustices I have been victim 

     I was born Prince Charles Philip Arthur George (Prince of Edinburgh) in Buckingham Palace on August 30, 1981 from Queen 

Elizabeth II and Prince Philip.  It was during my mother visit in my boarding school of Cheam in London on April 13, 1983 that I was 

taken out of the school by my mother who wanted to deport and jail me Niger by hiding it in a world tour. So that I would not 

succeed her as King; and would be replaced as heir to the throne by Prince of Wales that she wanted to succeed her illegally. 

     That day, I was deported to LA, America with my parents and the other members of my family through an official visit of my 

mother there. In California, we stayed in the then American President, Ronald Reagan’s ranch, Rancho Del Ciello. Later the date of 

the visit was brought back to March 1983 to hide my deportation. With my mother and the members of my family, we spent 4 

months in the ranch visiting many American States, and neighboring countries as Canada.  

    On September 28, 1983 with my mother, we attended the G7 Summit in Williamsburg, Virginia. At the end of the Summit, my 

mother, Ronald Reagan, Francois Mitterrand and 5 mercenaries recruited in African countries (Oscar Wild, Jean Bradley, John 

Martin, Hanna Sean and Sophie Humphries) by the then American Vice President, George Bush for my mother; left Virginia in Air 

Force One to attend the Cure Salle annual festival in Agadez, Niger. We arrived in Niamey on September 31, and on October 01 we 

attended the festival, the next day we visited Diffa where my mother planned to let me jailed by the five above mentioned 

mercenaries.  

     On October 05, she left me jailed in the hands of those 5 mercenaries and some members of my family who all left me on October 

13 in the hands of those mercenaries. My mother, Reagan and Mitterrand continue their tour intending to hide the deportation. 

They went in Kenya, Sierra Leon, Denmark, Sweden, Norway, and Germany on October 21 of the same year, from where Mitterrand 

went in Paris, my mother and Reagan continued in London.  

      As soon as Queen Elizabeth II went back in London the news broke and was revealed by the Medias ‘The Queen let imprisoned 

her son in Niger…’ She denied that by saying that her son was with her, when she replaced him by Mark Philips a kid that looks like 

him. Elizabeth II, uses her Royal prerogative of not being sued by British Court, to refuse to go in court. The issue created a political 

crisis in UK and the world. It was of very little that the world did not sink in World War III due to it with especially the Able Archer 

missile crisis in November, and Nichola Petrov’s crisis.  She even declared war to Russia on 1983’s Christmas in the wave of the 

planetary crisis my imprisonment created because I was deported and imprisoned in Niger with the complicity of foreign leaders: 

America and France.  The UN even adopted a resolution to demand my release. 

   Since my mother let me in Diffa, Niger in October 5, 1983 in the hands of that same 5 mercenaries they are imprisoning me there 

until now. They kept me in Dosso from December 06, 1983 to the end of 1984, and in many places of Niamey, the capital of the 

West African country. They are currently jailing me in the country in a mixing of house arrest and arrest. The entire country is 

transformed as the country of my arrest through the use of France, America, Great Britain, Russia influence in the country. No 

matter where I go in the country, only their mercenaries surround me, roads, places are quarantined and filled with their 

mercenaries to prevent anyone frees me.  The house arrest is done by surrounding the house in Aeroport (a countryside-suburb area 
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of Niamey, few yards from the Diori Hamani Aeroport de Niamey) in which I am keeping by towers run by the countries responsible 

of my imprisonment. But the mercenaries that were imprisoning me directly are Oscar Wild and Iren Samson both received by my 

mother in Buckingham before my deportation in 1983.  

  My mother received in 1983 Oscar and Iren by covering it as receiving the former Nigerian President Yakubu Gowan and his wife in 

Buckingham. Queen Elizabeth II also received the other mercenaries. For example she receives John Martin by covering the meeting 

by that of the former Kenyan President, Daniel Harackmoi in Buckingham Palace.  Nonetheless, Iren Samson was in 2015 falsely 

declared dead for retrieving her from the imprisonment circle.  
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   Legend: the direction of reading is right-left a) It is the picture of the mercenaries in Austin 1979 from left to right Iren John 

(Princess Diana), Oscar Wild, Jean Bradley, Hannah Sean, Jean Bradley, and Sophie Humphries; b) Oscar, Queen Elizabeth II, Iren 

Samson, and Prince Philip (the picture was taken in Buckingham Palace in 1983, Oscar and Iren were covered up as the couple of the 

former Nigerian President Yakubu Gowan); c) and d): Iren Samson, Prince Charles, and Fati Bradley in Dosso in 1982; e) Oscar and 

Fati in Dosso in 1983; f)  Oscar, Iren, Amadou, Fati, and Prince Charles; g) Prince Charles, Fati, Adamu, and Oscar; h) Prince Charles 

and Iren; i)  Prince Charles and Fati in 2015; j) Oscar in September 2018; k)  Fati in 2015; l) Adamu, Amadu, and Prince Charles in the 

jail 2015; m) Prince Charles in 2018; n) Prince Charles in 2018; o) and p) Nafissa Bradley; q) the picture of my arrivial in Niamey on 

September 31, 1983; you can see at the front Zara Philips and I are in hands of Princess Diana; and behind Queen Elizabeth II, Ronald 

Reagan, and in the last line behind Francois Mitterrand and Oscar Wild. In r) Queen Elizabeth II, Prince Philips behind her the 

mercenaries Jean Bradley and John Martin in LA before the trip to Virginia from where they deported me to Niger S) is our arrival in 
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LA (USA) in Ronald Reagan Rancho Del Ciello, we are welcome here by the Reagans, I did appear in this picture as I was behind my 

father. 

            Oscar forged me a criminal and illegal birth certificate to declare me born in Niger, changes my name to Hassane Issoufou and 

declared me as their son to register me at school. I studied from primary school up to the university (I did the English Departent of 

Faculty of Letter and Human Sciences in Abdou Moumouni University of Niamey) where I had a Master II (see my Master II diploma 

and credit report on page) in May 2015. Over the years they brought kids to hide my imprisonment by simulating a false family. It 

was on Febuary 02, 2015 that I presented my Master II thesis.  But my mother’s system and her accomplices are preventing me 

getting a job since, it is totally jobless that Prince Charles is jailed because even the humanitarian teaching position that I did 

between 2013-2017 where blocked by them, so that I did not have even the smallest coin to attenuate my imprisonment.  They also 

cleaned my memories and blackened me superficially, though at first sight, my whiteness and my resembling to my mother, Queen 

Elizabeth II appears. 

      Before my deportation and imprisonment, without me having nothing to have with them from close or far, Queen Elizabeth II 

and her accomplices have staged the kidnapping of many American kids that they were planning to use to hide the sacrilege the 

killing of Prince Charles, heir to the British throne so that the huge scandal will not reach UK and the Queen to end her reign.  It is 

American political authorities that Queen Elizabeth II corrupts to play this shameful, criminal and clearly fatale politics of fusel, 

intending to hide the sacrilege (the killing of the British heir to the throne). For example on April 17, 1983 while Prince Charles was in 

LA with his mother, and never go in the American county of Galveston, the same mercenaries that were jailing him in Niger: Oscar 

and others, were made simulated the kidnapping of an American kid named Joseph John Jason that looks like Prince Charles. So that 

when the sacrilege will be done, they will declare that it is that American kid that they kidnapped that dies. They develop also 

another program of covering up the imprisonment of the British Prince as that of another American kid, a half cast son that they 

name Joseph Hassane, the latter name being the cover up name they give to their mercenary, Oscar Wild. They cover up the kid as 

the son of Oscar Wild and Princess Diana (Princess Diana real name is Iren John, she is the daughter of John Jason an unreported son 

of King George VI. John Jason was the fusel man that links America to those parallel programs and my mother. In fact it is according 

to the deal of playing the fusel man of my mother that she had her daughters married by Prince of Wales: Princess Diana and Camilla 

Parker (Silvie John); Prince Andrew married his third daughter, Sarah Ferguson whose real name is Marsha John ).  

     Moreover, all those cover up were created as well, for example the mercenaries as Oscar and Bradley were simulated married to 

Princess Diana. For example Oscar and Princess Diana had a daughter in 1979 who is currently living in Niger (she had the whiteness 

and physical aspects of her mother) and a son Nicholas in 1989 who is in the USA. Do not even be surprised to hear the greatest of 

all, Queen Elizabeth II married Oscar Wild the mercenary always for attenuating at last resort the impact of the scandal on her reign, 

and for real the option is prepared as well. In addition, Queen Elizabeth II deported and imprisoned her son in Niger, with the 

complicity of then British Army Chief of Staff, John Stanier, to who whom she was also married in option and even have children.   

    Even in Niger, they have prepared many similar programs. For example they recruited lot of Nigeriens and Africans that look like 

me, that they trained to cover up living my political prisoner life in Niger. In other words attended the same schools and university I 

did. So once they do the sacrilege they will hide Prince Charles’ body, and replaces him by one of those recruited mercenaries who 

will replace him in the jail for months and even years as he is not dead. And later they will declare the person sick and dead, and on 

the other side bury. Currently, in UK and all around the worlds endless articles were written directly on my deportation, 

imprisonment in Niger and the false and criminal replacement by Mark Philips, whereas my optional replacement by Prince of Wales 

is accepted by no one. All the authorize peoples and institutions: Countries, Presidents, Prime Ministers only refer to him as Prince of 

Wales. They themselves, they only refer to him as Prince of Wales in formal occasions and even in informal occasions they hide the 

usurpation of identity and title.  And whenever I go in the open sky jail those doubles in African version follow me.  

     Oscar takes directly his orders regarding my imprisonment from Queen Elizabeth II who calls him regularly directly or indirectly 

through Jenna Bush the daughter of the former American President W. Bush who also is under the influence of my mother. She 

inherited the role from her father and grandfather George Bush. Most of the time, Oscar is called on his phone number 96107567. It 

is Queen Elizabeth II that is covering all the financial cost of the imprisonment of her son since 1983. 

     Nevertheless, the primary leader of my imprisonment is the Socialist circle created in 1983 by the then French President, Francois 

Mitterrand. This circle’s leaders are working officially in the French Embassies. For the circle to have huge power on them they were 
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forged false Nigerien nationality.  The circle uses its influence in the Nigerien Army to jail me with the complicity of the country 

political authorities. After the French Embassy it is the American and Russian Embassies that lead those mercenaries as they have 

been all given American nationality since America where they are trained. The day French and American and Russian Presidents have 

direct influence on those mercenaries through their countries’ Embassies in Niger which lead them in a very organized pattern at an 

extent it is even inaccurate to call them mercenaries whereas their appropriate appellation is jailers. For example Oscar Wild is even 

a CIA and MI6 agents and a former American marines that attended the Golf war in 1991. 

      Prince Charles and through him UK (Prince Charles is the Heir of the British Throne) is given to enemies to be imprisoned. The 

tortures, humiliation and killing attempt Prince Charles is victim does not only come from Queen Elizabeth II who knows about them, 

and who is always at least a passive accomplice of them. Because she gave her son, the Prince Heir to throne to rival countries 

hoping they would help her kill him, and prevented him succeeding her.  She knows quite well those countries will use the British 

Prince  Heir to the Throne to blackmail UK and its Government, taking revenge on it whenever they feel attack by it. Whenever those 

countries on the political ground, feel unhappy or anger by UK, they automatically tortured, humiliating, and attempt sickening 

Prince Charles for hurting UK. They tortured and humiliated him just for being unhappy of the British political leaders even when 

Prince Charles was made forget his identity and origin in awareful articulated form as before the 2010 period and had absolutely 

nothing to have with their feuds. 

     After I was let imprisoned in Niger in 1983, Mark Philips who was used to hide my imprisonment, continues to fillful my duty of 

Prince Heir to Throne until 1998, when with the complicity of the head of monarchists, Ben Stuart, my mother declared me having a 

heart attack, fall in coma and was kept since then in Wellington hospital of London. So that Prince of Wales serves as interim heir to 

the throne until I woke up from the coma, when in fact I am jailing in Niger.  

     Prince of Wales was portrayed as adoptive son of my mother, but gradually Queen Elizabeth II was using her influence, where she 

can with the medias to usurp my identity and title that they want to give to Prince of Wales. Of course they are doing this usurpation 

smartly, indirectly, such way not to appear doing the crime of the usurpation of my identity and title.  Prince of Wales by himself of 

his living; refer to himself as Prince of Wales on his website. It is only in very few counted occasions and in confusing way that he 

refers to himself as me, Prince Charles, the only son of Queen Elizabeth II, heir to the throne. Though globally he kept his name and 

identity of Prince of Wales, a Prince among many, different of Prince Charles, the heir to the throne. It is to be noted either the 

British Government, and foreign Governments do not accept or participate in the crime of the usurpation of my identity and title. 

They refer to him as Prince of Wales, never as Prince Charles, or heir to the throne. Below are some examples:  a) Francois 

Mitterrand Institute talking about his meeting with Prince of Wales by only using his real name cited just before:  

http://www.mitterrand.org/Francois-Mitterrand-et-France-Gall.html , b) The White House during W. Bush Presidency covering a 

meeting with Prince of Wales, Bush just as the White House refers to him as Prince of Wales : https://georgewbush-

whitehouse.archives.gov/news/releases/2005/11/20051102-17.html and https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/visit/uk/ , 

c) The White House under Barack Obama reporting a meeting between Obama and Prince Wales; Obama just as the White House 

refers to him as Prince of Wales :  https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/blog/2015/03/19/royal-visit-prince-wales-and-duchess-

cornwall-visit-white-house , d) An official statement of the British Government only referring to him as Prince of Wales: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/the-prince-of-wales-and-the-duchess-of-cornwall-join-families-at-ceremony-for-victims-of-

overseas-terrorism . 

       Meanwhile, in Niger when Prince Charles is jailing since 1983 a very criminal and shameful mediatic blackout regarding my 

identity and title was launched in the country with the complicity of America, France, and Great Britain. All the Medias even public 

ones as BBC, RFI or newspapers on air, on paper version or online broadcasted a special version presenting totally Prince of Wales, 

as Prince Charles and heir to the throne. So that the Nigerien do not know who is jailing among them. 

        It is to be noted that all the false Princes and Princesses of my mother and the council were dead. For example all the following 

ones are dead: Princesses Eugenie and Beatrice, Princes Andrew, Edward, William and Harry; Princess Anne, Countess Sophie and 

her children, Kate Middleton and her children, Prince of Wales, Zara Philips, Meghan Markel, Jack Brooksbank and Camilla Parker. In 

the same vein of their obsession to kill me, Prince Charles combined with their politics of division of our Kingdom that led to the 

2017 Scottish referendum claim; a shooting broke in Westminster by the end of March 2017 among the MPS. At the end of the 

shooting all the Scottish and Irish MPS were killed, many English MPs were killed. Also that day the Prime Minister Theresa May and 



 
5 

Jeremy Corbyn the leader of the opposition were killed also. Even Prince Philip was dead in 2007. All those persons that were dead 

were replaced by persons that wore plastic masks to play their roles.  

    All the different crimes or high Queen Elizabeth II has done, she did them with her support in the British Army. There are many of 

those unlawful actions that were recommended to her by her support in the army through the British Army Chief of Staff of the 

time. Thus she deported and imprisoned her son, Prince Charles in collaboration with John Stanier the then Army Chief of Staff. As 

the Queen is becoming old from 2012 up to today, and almost senile those Army Chief of Staffs power and grip on power became 

stronger. They even many times attempt make her a palace coup as in December 31, 2014. Most of those key military chiefs who 

occupy the positions during the previous years and who though replaced continued to keep their power and influence on her 

influence were dead. For example John Adriangham though no more Army Chief of Staff in 2014 was de facto chief of the army from 

that year up to 2017 where he was killed. After his death many took the positions and die, there are Mike Roberts, Peter Whales, 

Nick Carter, Coltron. Their illegal and illegimat attempt to make the impossible coup against our Kingdom by placing someone in the 

throne who did not have right to it, lead to their death. Currently, almost all the senior and top British military officers were dead; at 

an extent it is a person who wore plastic masks of Nick Carter that occupies the position of Army Chief of Staff. 

     Currently, they (Queen Elizabeth II and her accomplices in the army ) are planning to use the wedding between Princess Eugenie 

and Jack brooksbanK to do an impossible military coup by placing in the throne someone who does not have right to it, or by 

transforming our Kingdom in Republique. For that they signed deal with many Parties as with the American Party GOP; and daily 

they are trying to kill me before the wedding. To do the impossible military coup they are even planning to create a world war III for 

achieving their goal. 

      Moreover, Prince William was not son of Prince of Wales but son of Princess Diana and her 1980 driver, a Congolese named 

Francois Bingo, who even sued them to have his paternity recognized. Whereas, Prince Harry was not even British, his both parents 

are Americans; his mother is White and father an African American, Charles. Whereas, Prince of Wales and Princess Anne were 

children of King George VI and the Queen Mother. Prince of Wales even attended Princess Elizabeth and Prince Philip wedding, he 

was then aged 5 as you can see him in the original videos of the wedding (See page 6). Original because for hiding my imprisonment 

in Niger, recently my mother edited all the key events of her life and that of our Family, to put me in perspective of Prince of Wales. 

You can see those shameful and criminal videos on Medias she controls. 

    I have many proofs to demonstrate my deportation, and imprisonment with the different responsibles. For example I have the 

precious picture of the arrival of my deportation team in Diori Hamani Aeroport of Niamey. In the picture you can see my hand and 

that of Zara Philips holding by Princess Diana, just behind us were my mother, Queen Elizabeth II, Ronald Reagan; Francois 

Mitterrand and Oscar Wild (see page 5).  I have also pictures that show how I was gradually superficially blackened in Niger. I was 

superficially blackened during that last 35 years with the very harmful bismuth, many antibiotics as cyclocyline, and the Addison’s 

disease. Already when in the blood the quantity of bismuth exceeds 100mg a white person turns black. Whereas my memory was 

cleaned with bismuth, many antibiotics, injections and through brain washing by narrating false histories. Nevertheless, the first 

main agent of my maintaining superficially blackened is not certainly the Addison's disease which is the second factor, the bismuth 

especially in its gas form. There is not a single day I am not gassed with in very small quantity most of the time, and great quantity 

when they want to kill me. Those times they gas me with its high quantity without the legalists who gas me with attenuating gas, I 

am surely dead right now. They gassed me with gas bismuth with their mercenaries on whom they put the gas. Some times, they just 

spread it on street on which I walk. Sometimes when they spread it on street and do not hide its odor with a parfum or another gas 

as burning rubbish order I feel the bismuth odor. It has a very heavy odor as that of lacrymogen. For example in the campus of 

Abdou Moumouni University many times I was gas with it this year. This is a serious violation of the political prisoner rights. Still at 

first sight you see my whiteness with my blond hair and blue eyes and my stunning resembling of my mother. 

Prince Charles gradually superficially blackened 
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        Legends: Reading direction right-left; The pictures d, f, g, h, I,  k, l and P are Prince Charles in 2017. Those pictures were taken in 

a windy night, they were the best possible to show my whiteness and the wind and the night allow to prevent the mercenaries to 

quickly take pictures, edited them and place them in the phone as they use to do.  The pictures a)  b) and c) (They were respectively 

snapped in Diffa in 1983, in Dosso 1983 and in Niamey in 19991 (Prince is Charles is the last on c)).) show also how gradually Prince 

Charles has been superficially blacken.  The pictures e, j, l, n, o (there is my grandfather on the left), p, r, s, t (there were also inside it 

Zara Philips, Prince Philip, me in Balmoral in 1983) are those of my mother at the relatively same age as me, to show the natural 

mother-son resembling. 

   All those proofs were posted on BCST UK website: http://bcstuk.123site.me .     

Queen Elizabeth II pregnant 

        

                 A                                       b                    c                            d                           e                              f 

Legend: (R-L), a), c, d, e  are pictures of Queen Elizabeth II pregnant of me during the wedding of Prince of Wales and Princess Diana 

on July 29, 1981. The 8 months pregnant belly of my mother is obvious in those pictures.  B) and f) all are pictures of my mother 

pregnant of me.  
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Please read more on my mother’s pregnancy by following this link: https://bcstuk.site123.me/the-heir-over-the-years/elizabeth-ii-

in-maternity-holliday-in-balmoral 

Prince of Wales attending the wedding of Queen Elizabeth II 

       

      A                            b                              c              d                                 e 

Legend: a)b), c), and d) are pictures of my pictures of the wedding of Queen Elizabeth II in 1947. In all those 

pictures, Prince of Wales appears age 5 then. In a) was behind Prince Philip; in b) he was just after Prince Philip 

on left; in c) he was just after Princess Elizabeth, Prince Philip and Princess Margaret; in d) he was just after 

Princess Elizabeth, Prince Philip, Princess Margaret, and before King George VI, and Queen Elizabeth. E) it is 

Prince of Wales young. 

Please learn more on Queen Elizabeth II’s wedding by following this link: https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/true-british-are-

fighting 

Prince Charles has a Master II in Literature, civilization and English  

        

   A                                                b                                                        c                                d                                                 e 

Prince Charles has studies jailed and had a Master II obtained in Abdou Moumouni University of Niamey on May 5, 2015. 

I did all my university studies in this university.    A) is the Master II diploma, b) the credit report, c) the student card of 

Master I, I have the same student number as on this card. D) is a scanning of my Nigerien passport of 2014 carrying the 

authorization to enter in UK on its page 30; and e) a scanning of the seal. 

Please watch the video of Master II’s presentation and even copies on my thesis by visiting this link: 

https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/description-of-prince-charles-master-ii-s-thesis 

 

Prince Charles different of Prince of Wales 

https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/true-british-are-fighting
https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/true-british-are-fighting
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   Legend: a) is Princess Elizabeth with Prince of Wales her brother; b), e), and g) Queen Elizabeth II and her son Prince Charles in 

1981; c) g) and l) is Prince of Wales; d), f), and is Prince Charles.  The pictures i) j) (he is close to Princess Diana and Harry Charles) and 

k) (he is in the arms of his mother) are pictures of Prince Charles in family during the 1983 Christmas.  

Please have more on i) picture in this link: https://bcstuk.site123.me/the-heir-over-the-years/you-remember-me-something , and in 

the following page you can see a video of me visiting the Faculty of Letter and Human Sciences I did in Abdou Moumouni 

University and the place I presented the Master II: https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/prince-charles-has-a-master-degree 

Prince Harry is not even a British to be members of the Royal Family 

          

        A                             b                              c                        d                              e                                f                            g 

Legend: a) Prince Harry’s father, Charles Brooks. He an African American. B) and d) Harry Charles ( called illegally Prince 

Harry). C), f) and g) Courtney Philip, Harry’s mother, she is an American as well. E) Harry’s parents. Then as you can see 

his both parents are only American, he is not the son of Princess Diana and Prince of Wales, and then he is not member of 

the British Royal Family. Please read more Prince Harry is not members of the British Royal Family: 

https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/prince-)harry-not-being-part-of-the-royal-family . 

Prince William is not son of Prince of Wales 

             

  A                       b                               c                   d                        e                                                       f 

https://bcstuk.site123.me/the-heir-over-the-years/you-remember-me-something
https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/prince-charles-has-a-master-degree
https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/prince-)harry-not-being-part-of-the-royal-family
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Legend:  b) and d)  Princes William and  a)  and e) Francois Bingo his father; c) Princess of Wales the mother of  Prince William; and f) 

Princess and Prince of Wales so that you see Prince of Wales is not his father. Mr. Bingo was the driver of Princess of Wales in 1980. 

He sues them for having his paternity recognized. Those pictures show clearly that Princess of Wales and Francois Bingo are the 

parents of Prince William. 

Please read more Prince William is not son of Prince of Wales: a) https://bcstuk.site123.me/the-heir-over-the-years/the-father-of-

prince-william-is-her-mother-s-princess-diana-s-former-driver-a-congolese-born and b) Here is the link of an African Magazine, 

AfrikMag talking about it https://www.afrikmag.com/un-journaliste-canadien-declare-etre-le-pere-du-prince-william/  

The different places Prince was imprisoned 

          

    A                                          b                                         c                                   d                                f                    g                                   h     

    

     I                                                 j                                k                                  l                                   m                                   n                   

      Legend:   a) is picture of the house in which Prince Charles is jailed in Diffa in 1983; there is in it Princess Diana; Camila Parker, 

Sarah Ferguson and on the second row Prince Charles and Zara Philips; b) is Marsha and Harry Charles in Diffa in 1983; c) the house 

in which I was jailed in 1983; d) and f) the house in which I was jailed for the first time in Niamey in 1984 in Wadat,  Elhadj Bango’s 

area; g), h, and i) the house in which Prince Charles is jailed in Poudriere from 1986-1991; j), k), l) and m) the house in which I was 

jailed in Wadata from 1991 to  2001. N) is the false and criminal professional card of Oscar Wild as he is only a jailer the other jobs as 

CIA, MI6 and this one of photographer are  for matter of cover up. We sent this picture in this passport file. 

   Please read more on the area I am jail in Nouveau Carré in this page: https://bcstuk.site123.me/news/nouveau-carr%C3%A9-the-

area-our-prince-was-jailed 

Aeroport’s jail 

                  

       A                           b                                       c                                          d                               e                          f                         g                        

https://bcstuk.site123.me/the-heir-over-the-years/the-father-of-prince-william-is-her-mother-s-princess-diana-s-former-driver-a-congolese-born
https://bcstuk.site123.me/the-heir-over-the-years/the-father-of-prince-william-is-her-mother-s-princess-diana-s-former-driver-a-congolese-born
https://bcstuk.site123.me/the-heir-over-the-years/the-father-of-prince-william-is-her-mother-s-princess-diana-s-former-driver-a-congolese-born
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   H                          I                          j                         k                        l                             k                       m                                              n                    

Legend: a)b), c), d), e), g) are the surrounding of the house in which I am jailed in Gawado (Aeroport neighbourhood, Niamey Niger).  

Whereas h), i), j), k), l), m) and n) are  the gate and inside the house in which I am imprisoning.  In k) and l) I am just standing close to 

my cell, and Oscar is walking and laying in the yard of the house. B) shows the main tour monitering the imprisonment, it is just 

behind the rooms and behind the hole; and on its top you can see the giant camera and lamps. D) is the house hosting the British 

mercenaries tour, just after the man binding. In a) from far you can see the American mercenaries tour hide in the minaret of a 

mosque, when in n) it is just behind Oscar above the plan of the picture. B) and c) show in which dirty and humiliating area Prince 

Charles the Heir to the British Throne is jailed. J) show the dirty and filthy cave in which I am  imprisoning. 

Please watch this video of the house in which I am jailing and its surrounding:  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CLhk61dV4O4 ; 

this video is inside Aeroport the area in which I am jailing: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Zpc0O3EeLcQ ;and this video show 

the road that I took daily to go from Aeroport and downtown of Niamey, the Grand Marché : 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EIA8UIVAv-o . 

Irem Samson was tortured and declared dead to be retrieved out of the jail 

    

       A                                                                     b 

Legend: a) and b) show how Iren Samson was tortured for being falsely declared dead and retrieve from the jail circle on Jun 11, 

2015. 

 The objective of this letter  

   In fact in the process of uncovering my identity and the details of the injustices I have been victim; I have been deliberately 

misleading by my mother’s System and her accomplices. That is how they use their influence to lure me falling in their parallel 

program of Joseph Hassane that they did to hide my imprisonment and replacement to my mother by Mark Philips. In this same 

previous passport files I sent you with the email account mroger981@gmail.com and hcpsmanagement@gmail.com , I declared 

being born in the Nigerien region of Agadez on August 30, 1981 from Iren John and Hassane Issaka.  Whereas I was born in London 

from Queen Elizabeth II and Prince Philip the same date as I said it in this letter. In the same passport file I declared falsely and 

mislead I was that Iren John flees Galveston for Niger, she met Hassane and give birth to me. All that is totally false as I said it, I am 

Prince Charles, the only son of Queen Elizabeth II and Prince Philip born in London on August 30, 1981. I have said in the same 

passport file that Oscar Wild (Hassane Issaka) was a journalist in ONEP before retiring. This is totally false, as he is only my jailer, 

jailing me for Queen Elizabeth II. It is in order to jail me through official circuit that he was made CIA and MI 5 agent, and even a 

marine that attend the golf war of 1991. 

     Moreover, the same Issaka Bana that I use as recommender was a mercenary of my mother’s System deeply involved in my 

imprisonment (See page 11). He was even living that time less than 20 yards from the house I was jailed. He was there as mercenary 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CLhk61dV4O4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Zpc0O3EeLcQ
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EIA8UIVAv-o
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defended the imprisonment, though the British Consulate has influence on him. And he will confirm any lie my mother’s system tell 

him. 

      Nevertheless, on the same British Consulate, Queen Elizabeth II as the one designated the Consuls and High Commissioners has 

huge power on it. The current British Consul is Susan Jarrette. For instance my mother uses her influence to even hide to me the 

British Consulate in Niger located in the French Embassy of Niamey. It is hardly that I saw a website reported in option being that of 

the Consulate. The website is designed such way that they can even claim that in Niger there is no British Consulate as the phone 

number of the Consulate that was written on the website does not look  as the classical phone number of Niger. In fact I even heard 

that our Kingdom has a High Commission that was created recently just as the Consulate it is hidden to me. The systematic and 

consistent hiding of the Consulate and High Commission is in the same politics of my mother to hide her responsibility through the 

Consulate in the sacrilege and torture of Prince Charles. In the same period of misleading in 2015 I incorporated my company of 

political management Hi Candidate President Senator Limited in UK (England, London) under the false and criminal name of Joseph 

Hassane). The number of incorporation of my company is 9744357. In that same period of 2015-2018 I have done many American 

passport procedures at the American Embassy with the same false criminal names of Joseph Hassane, Joseph John or even Prince 

David Beckham Robert Joseph. I did also an evacuation procedure in the American Embassy of Niamey under the same name of 

Joseph Hassane in 2016.  In March 2014 I went in the British consulate of Niamey for doing the passport of our Kingdom under the 

same name of Joseph Hassane, in the Consulate located in the French Embassy, the person (the person that received me was 

described as the British Consul in Niger, as his phone number was given me by the security at the entrance of the French Embassy 

who asked me to call him. When I call him he asked me to meet him in the Consulate on a Monday between March 12-20 2014. I will 

add that the British Consul in Niger is Susan Jarrett.) that receives me told me that for doing the passport I have to go in a country 

where there is British High Commission as Accra or doing the passport only on Gov.UK website. It was after that that I initiated this 

passport procedure by the end of March 2014.  

      By the end of September 2017 after I uncovered all the details of my identity and the injustices I have been victim, when I went 

at the same French Embassy for declaring my imprisonment and demanding being evacuated to London; the same security agents 

who were at the gate who gave me the number of the Consul declared not even knowing the name of England or Great Britain.  It 

was then that a French agent standing few yards from them came to me; when I explain him the reason of my visit there, he told me 

that Great Britain does not have a Consulate in the French Embassy. When I insisted that it does have, he added anyway he would 

not let me enter in the Consulate, regardless the urgency and importance of my visit being demanded my evacuation when daily 

they were attempting to kill me.  

    I did also many votes registrations in England and Scotland during the period 2015-2016. In this central year of 2016 as my 

mother's system wants kill with her accomplices I sent a letter to the British Consulate here in Niamey, and to the British High 

Commission in Accra ( Ghana) to demand my evacuation to London. I received any answer to both mails I wrote with the same false 

and criminal name of Joseph Hassne. In this year I sent an email to British Airways as Prince Charles to ask a ticket for taking a plane 

from Niger to London through their partner AirFrance, I receive until now any answer.    

In this passport application previous files the pictures of the woman I sent to you are neither me nor that of my mother as I said it. 

Below are those pictures. 

                     

        A                                                     b                                                                   c 

Legend: a) b), and c) are pictures of the parallel program of Joseph Hassane, the role of the mother was played by Sophie Humphries 

in a) and b), in c) the African American kid was alone in the picture. 
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  It was Sophie Humphries one of the 5 leading mercenaries of my imprisonment and deportation simulating  being my mother with 

an African American baby, holding in her arms and close to her in those pictures. Those pictures were edited in Galveston Texas by 

Queen Elizabeth II before my deportation in 1981. It is to be noted that the comparison studies of me and those persons are totally 

false. All the pictures of me since the starting of my imprisonment in 1983 where edited to hide my whitness and made me look as 

the mercenaries that are jailing me. Indeed my imprisonment is also an imprisonment of my true likeness all looking perfectly to my 

mother. Those pictures were not only transformed with computers softwares as photoshop but they were edited also by distorted 

and blackened cameras that distort my face shape and blackening it all in making it look as those of the mercenaries jailing. With 

some pictures my entire face was changed with those of Nigeriens. Just as the picture of African Americans that I sent you in this 

passport previous files are those mercenaries during their training in Texas, Austin’s greatest hospital in the US in 1979. 

  

     A                                                    b                                                                     c 

Legend: a) is the picture of Queen Elizabeth II’s mercenaries in Austin in 1979; b) and c) are the mercenaries simulating the 

kidnapping of an American kid named Joseph John simulated as the son of John Jason. In b) Oscar, Bradley and Martin, whereas in c) 

Oscar and Bradley. 

    Besides being married in option with Oscar Wild as we reported it, the same Princess Diana was married to Jean Bradley the 

second top mercenary of my mother’s system. In the previous pictures I sent you the man and woman sitting on bicycles are 

Princess Diana and Jean Bradley at Diffa during the beginning of my imprisonment. 

  Bradley death was simulated in the imprisonment circle to retrieve him for it in 2017. After he was received by mother for thanking 

him for his criminal service in participating in the imprisonment of Prince Charles the last 35 years. Bradley is currently in Benin his 

country where he resumes his function of officiers. Princess Diana was also optionally married to Oscar Wild as we reported it  

              

                    A                                                   b                                                             c                     d                                             e                                               

 Legend: a) Iren John and Oscar Wild in Diffa in 1983; b) Iren John and Bradley in Diffa in 1983; c) is the criminal and false Nigerien 

nationality; d) is the criminal and false Nigerien birth certificate; e) is Ibrahim Ali son of Jean Bradley and Issaka Bana the mercenary 

of Queen Elizabeth II’s system jailing me. Bana is the one I put as the countersigning person in the previous file of the passport 

application.  

   Their pictures were put on my way and I was lured and brainwash to believe as my parents in the process of uncovering my past in 

2014 as I said it. They were the 5 mercenaries that my mother recruited to imprison me in looking as my parents as I said it. I have of 

all my life never been in Texas or Galveston; and even my mother during my deportation step over in America in 1983 did not go in 

Texas. She visited; Los Angeles, Yosemite Park, Las Spring, Seatle and Virginia. It was with her 1991 visit of the US that she visited 

Texas.  I have nothing to have with it.  

The pictures with which I was brainwashed 
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A                                                b                                   c                                                                d 

Legend: a) is the first picture that was taken in the Poudriere jail to start brainwashing in 1989. Nigerien kids were introduced in the 

house and presented as my cousins all of sudden (though I know that I am jailed and have nothing to with those kids just as my 

jailers) and I was snapped with them, and my face has been edited with softwares to make them look like theirs and those of m y 

jailers, and the picture was developed in black to make the kid I was then believe that my whiteness disappeared. B) is the second 

picture took in 1992 in Mosque Koweit Wadata area. This picture continues the same false and criminal features give to my face in 

a). c) it is a picture of me in Croix Rouge in 1996 which continues the same brainwashing and fight it by letting me the whiteness of 

my toes. D) is a picture of  2002 continues all the different previous pictures. In my 35 years of imprisonment all the pictures that 

were taken to me, are false and criminal and take in account those false pictures.  

Prince Charles Master II presentation in pictures 

         

       A                                               b                                     c                            d                                                      e 

Legend: a) Prince Charles presenting his Master II in FLSH on February 2, 2015, then follow my supervisor Doctor El Hadj Chaibou 

Oumarou in green with the white glasses, and the President of the Jury Hamed Issouf with the white traditional dress. b) the 

members of the jury appears clearly as you see the last member who is the assessor Doctor Abdou Labo. C)  A view of the room of the 

Salle du Conseil in which I presented it with some of the guests sitting. D) I show more the attendees; e) is me in full view presenting 

the thesis. NB: I commented those pictures in 2017 before I totally uncover my identity. Joseph John was the name of the kid 

kidnapped in the parallel program.  

 

 

Pictures of my last day in Cheam 

                 

       A                                        b                                 c                                     d                                             e 
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F                                                       g                                                       h                                               I                                          j 

                   

K                                               l                                            m                                                                        n 

Legend: a) and b) are the pictures of the arrival of Queen Elizabeth II, Prince Philip and Zara Philips in my school, Cheam on April 13, 

1983. C) and d) are me presenting my classmates to my mother and e) Prince Philip is greeting them. In f) my parents were sitting 

watching their son playing. G) We were sitting on the grass and I am the fourth. H) I am the last in the picture. In i) I was running with 

a bat. J) is Queen Elizabeth II hesitating deporting and imprisoning her son.  The picture k) shows me replaced by Mark Philips the kid 

with the black coat. In l) and m) I was reunited with my mother few hours later at Heathrow Aeroport for my deportation in America. 

The picture n) is me recently in Niger so that you see with years I almost not changed. 

Some ealry pictures of me and my parents 

           

                                            

    A                                       b                               c                                  d                                                               e 

Legend: a) it is my mother on the bed after I was born of caesarian on August 30, 1981; b) I am baby in the arms of my mother  and 

father in 1981; in c) and d) I am in the arms of my mother in 1982; at the end in e) I am with my parents in Balmoral in 1983. 

   I write you this letter to give you the proofs of my British citizenship and for having my passport and going back home. And you 

have identified me as Prince Charles as I was identified in Accra with the name Hassane Issoufou that I noticed clearly in the passport 

application. Then with this passport application should have with the same name identified me as Prince Charles. I even put the false 

and criminal birth and nationality certificates in the passport application. Of course proofs as his birth, nationality certificates cannot 

be asked to a political prisoner who was jailed since very young and his identity even hide to him, just as first passport cannot be 

asked to a British Prince Heir to the Throne who traveled without passport.  As I noticed it in the overview of the injustices I have 

been victim I have endless proofs of my Britishness and the injustices I am victim. I will underline on September 11 while I was 

writing this file, I have escaped death of a little after I was attacked by Queen Elizabeth II’s mercenaries and accomplices with a very 

lethal chemical weapon (bismuth) in a private school of Aeroport named CSP Relance. When I sued in the police station of Aeroport 

the responsible a Scottish mercenary, Karim Hassane acting for my mother I was not only denied justice, but I was even humiliated. 

How can a chemical attack being done in a country, and the authorities refuse to even take seriously the person and made due 

investigation? Whereas a simple medical test would show the bismuth in my organism as when I went in the police station I was 
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even suffering of the sickness of the chemical attack. The political authorities of Niger were corrupted and threatened by mother‘s 

mercenaries to swallow the crime. I spent many days sick.  This is to underline the urgency of me getting quickly my British passport 

and going home.  

NB: 1) he pictures of this files are all to be read from right to left (R-L).  2) All the pictures of me in Niger have been edited with 

softwares as Photoshop beside that their lenses were distorted and blackened to blacken me superficially and made me look as 

the mercenaries that are jailing me. Though the pictures of me in this file is me globally at 70% as the camera with which I took 

them is less distorted and blackened. 3) Please have more videos on my imprisonment by visiting the following Youtube Channels: 

a) that of me Prince Charles: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVlpz3KSj6ezxs5gVtOkD0Q?view_as=subscriber ; b) the 

Youtube Channel of BCST UK: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCLlzxzNEFU3uXXNeiYmJnFQ .  

Yours, sincerely, 

Prince Charles. 

Please when you want send me letter or contact me, call me on the following number 0022784731521 this is a reliable number on 

which you can call me. Due to the illegal censure of my imprisonment I may not see your answer to this mail if you did not signal it to 

me through a call or text message.  

My personal email address is: mroger981@gmail.com 

Postal Box: 13455 in the name of Hassane Issoufou (Marc), Campus Numerique de la Francophonie, Faculté d’ 

Agronomie ( Université Abdou Moumouni de Niamey (UAM)), Niamey- Niger. 

Niamey, Niger, September 19, 2018. 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVlpz3KSj6ezxs5gVtOkD0Q?view_as=subscriber
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCLlzxzNEFU3uXXNeiYmJnFQ
mailto:mroger981@gmail.com

